

Molly McHugh

3144 N.E. 43rd Street, Portland, Oregon 97213
www.mollymchugh.com

Summary

I am a former web developer turned technology writer with more than ten years experience. I have written about AI, big data, Linux eBPF, kubernetes, agile development, cloud computing, LLMs, and more for leading technology brands such as Microsoft, WRLD, Google, Atlassian, Cloudreach, Sumo Logic, Talend, Citrix, and Dynatrace.

I am an expert at researching and creating any type of copy (white paper, blog post, e-book, web copy, email campaign, landing page) for any level of target audience. Samples of my work plus client testimonials can be viewed at www.mollymchugh.com.

Education

University of Washington

B.A. Communications, Mass Media Studies
Seattle, Washington
Graduated August 1997

Employment History

Molly McHugh.com - Freelance Technology Writer

January 2015 – current

After four years as a web developer (Microsoft, InfoSpace) I began working online as a freelancer. I've created ebooks, blogs, websites and a variety of technology writing assignments for a wide range of clients including: Lighthouse Creative, Skyword, Propecta, Merit Mile, SevenC3, Zog Media, and others.

Skyword - Technology Writer

November 2021 – November 2024

As a freelance technology writer on the Skyword Dynatrace team I wrote a slew of long and short form articles on various technology topics.

Lighthouse Creative - Technology Writer

June 2023 – November 2023

I completed white papers and e-books for a technology client.

Merit Mile - Technology Writer

June 2020 – July 2021

As the lead writer working with the Director of Technology Markets I completed numerous case studies, e-books, landing pages, and email campaigns for various technology companies.

Propecta - Technology Writer

August 2019 – April 2020

I completed various technology writing assignments for content marketing and SEO campaigns.

Wonder Expert Researcher

August 2016 – December 2016

I wrote articles on a wide range of business, technical, medical, legal and other topics such as “Size of Personal Finance Market” and “How to Create a Waterfall Effect in Google DFP”

Contact Information

I can be contacted via email at molly@mollymchugh.com.